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MEMO 4C-4/121

DATE: 12 Juny 2001

TO: Distribution

From: S. Maev (alias: S.Mayev)
Subject: Addition to Dictionariesy 25, 36

Reference MEMO CP-C/284

In connection to units put forth in MEMO CP-C/284 proposed are
Following code for Dict.25 and code for Dict.36:

Addition to dictionary 25 (Units)

PT/FIS/MEV - Emitted Particles per Fission pev MEV
Units type FYDE
Reference - ENTRY 22464

Addition to dictionary 36 (Quantities)

EM/PAR,DA/DE, ,LEG/RSL - Legendre coeff for Double-diff. emission
cross-section of the form
4P1/S1G*d2-sig/da/de = Sum((2L+1)A(L)*P(L))
Inits - NO-DIM
Reference - ENTRIES 22410 - 22412

Stanislav M aev

Clearance: Vassily N. Manokhin.

Distribution:

JHCHAN@KAERI.RE.KR
MCLANE@NNDC.BNL.GOV CHIBA@EARTH.SGU.AC.JP
KELLET@NEA.FR KATO@NUCL.SCI.HOKUDAI.AC.JP
MANOKHIN@IPPE.OBNINSK.RU OGRITZAY@KINR.KIEV.UA
MAEV @I PPE.OBNINSK.RU VLASOV@KINR.KIEV.UA
FELIKS@POLYN.KIAE.SU YXZHUANG@MIPSA.CIAE.AC.CN
DUNAEVA@EXPD.VNIIEF.RU TARKANYI@ATOMKI.HU
VARLAMOV @CDFE.NPI.MSU.SU TAKACS-S@ATOMKI.HU

SCHWERER@IAEAND.IAEA.ORAT HASEGAWA@CRACKER.TOKAI.JAERI.GO.JP



